
 

 
ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

INVITATION FOR BID ON SUPPLIES, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES 
FOR SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 205 

ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
IFB No. 17-26 Eisenhower Middle School HVAC and Roof Access Renovations 
 
 
DATE:     Thursday, February 2, 2017 
 
 
RE:  ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Attached are modifications, clarifications and/or corrections for the Project Manual and are hereby made a part 
of the contract documents. Please attach this addendum to the Project Manual(s) in your possession. Please note 
the receipt of this addendum on the bid form. Bidders shall review changes to all portions of this work as 
changes to one portion may affect the work of another. 
 
If you plan to hand deliver your IFB submission on the due date, please note you must check in on the 
3rd floor prior to coming to the bid opening. Please allow time for this as late submission will not be 
accepted. 
 
 
 
Refer all questions relative to the business aspect, Instructions to Bidders, Special Conditions, and questions 
concerning the technical aspect of the documents to the Purchasing Manager by email at 
tamara.pugh@rps205.com. 
 

Version 06252013 MFP   
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LARSON & DARBY GROUP                     ARCHITECTS-ENGINEERS-PLANNERS  
4949 Harrison Avenue, Suite 100        P. O. Box 5207, Rockford, IL 61125-0207 
815/484-0739            FAX 815.229.9867 
 
 
 
TO: ALL BIDDERS 
 
RE: ADDENDUM #1   
 
 Changes to Bidding Documents Dated January 13, 2017 
 
PROJECT: EISENHOWER MIDDLE SCHOOL 

HVAC AND ROOF ACCESS RENOVATIONS 
ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 205 
ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 

  
 

PROJECT NO.: 25108 
  
DATE: February 1, 2017 
 
 
Please attach this Addendum to the Project Manual and Drawings for the referenced project.  Take the 
changes to the Project Manual and Drawings into consideration in preparing your Bid. 
 
Bidders shall make note in writing on Bid Form that this Addendum has been taken into consideration. 
Failure to do so may be sufficient cause to reject the Bid. 
 
      LARSON & DARBY GROUP 
 
 
      By___________________________________ 
       Stephen M. Nelson   
 
This Addendum consists of 2 pages, plus materials itemized herein. 
 
I. PRE-BID MEETING 

A. Minutes of the Pre-Bid Meeting (2 pages) are issued herewith. 
B. Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-in Sheet (2 pages) is issued herewith. 
 

II. GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS 
A.        The following is clarified, added or modified: 

 
a. Clarification: The following questions were raised: 
1. On Sheet M-1 states on Key Note 1 to provide additional structure as required (assume 

simple adding an angle across existing bar joists, etc.) for new ACCU’s and Sheet 
MD1.1 indicates the existing condensing units to be removed.  Are the existing curbs to 
be utilized and curb adapters used or are the existing curbs to be removed and new 
curbs installed?  
Existing units set on spring isolators and rubber pads. New units shall set on I-
beams with angle channel bracing similar to recently replaced units. Refer to 
attached pictures. 
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2. Please add a specification section that further clarifies the two (2) alternates, “Roof 
Access Renovations” and “Pool Renovations”.  EG. Does roof access renovations 
include only the ladders shown on Sheet A1.2, detailed on Sheet A4.1 (details 1 – 4) 
and associated painting and the seven (7) ladders to the Mezzanine shown on Sheet 
A1.1, detailed on Sheets A4.1 & A4.2 are not part of an access way toward the roof?   
No added specification section.  Clarification for roof access renovation alternate 
A1. Base Bid: Exclude roof access renovations including all interior roof ladders.  
Alternate Bid: Include roof access renovations including all interior roof ladders. 

3. Which H.V.A.C. units are part of the pool ventilation, electrical, controls, roof patching, 
etc.? 
Refer to attached sheet re-issued sheets M1.3 & E1.0. 

4. Is there roof patching required?  Is there a roofing specification?  If patching, what is 
the type/brand of existing roof?  Are there warranties that are needed to be 
maintained? 
Pipe roof penetration curb for refrigerant piping is specified and thus roof 
patching around the curb is required. There is no roofing specification.  Existing 
roof type is adhered Tan TPO.  No warranties are needed to be maintained.  

5. There is steel stud framing and drywall work shown for ladder number 6.  Please 
provide specification for required materials.  Is there patching required for the other six 
access ladders?  If so, what is the existing construction (steel studs, drywall, acoustical, 
steel joists, concrete, etc).?  Are structural member cut, shoring, etc. required? 
Refer to attached re-issued sheet A4.2.  Some patching may be required for the 
access ladders.  No structural members are to be cut, some shoring may be 
required for existing ceiling. 

6. Are all the metal fabrications (Section 055000, metal ladders, safety cages, and steel 
handrails) to receive a galvanized finish?  The specification suggest it, but no specific 
schedule is listed.  Bar Grating (Section 055313 states all exterior frames and supports 
are to receive galvanizing, paragraph 2.6.B.1). 
Yes, all steel ladders, safety cages, steel handrails and bar grating are all to 
receive galvanized finish.  They are also to be field painted. 

7.  Painting Specification (099100) states to paint steel ladders, cages, and handrails 
(paragraph 1.1.A.1 & 2).  The schedule only indicates paint for exterior (paragraph 
3.3.A.1), but there is also interior handrails.  Do the painted items not require 
galvanizing?  There is not paint specification for new drywall. 
Yes, all steel ladders, safety cages and steel handrails are to be painted.  They 
are also to be shop galvanized.  See note on re-issued sheet A4.2 on paint for 
new drywall. 

8. Supplemental Conditions Item No. 12 indicates contractor to be responsible for site 
security, including temporary fences.  Please confirm that no fences, other than 
protection of excavations, and that the District will secure building at end of 
construction each day. 
Yes, no fences other than those for the protection of excavations.  Owner’s 
response: “The contractor is responsible to secure access to the AHU platforms 
and leave their work areas in a safe condition when leaving the site.  Buildings 
will be secured by RPS at the end of each work day.  Access to areas affected by 
creane lifts must be restricted for safety.” 

9. Confirm that no temporary moisture control or air conditioning will be required during 
outages of h.v.a.c. equipment. 
Temporary cooling is not required during the construction of this project. 

10. The 13’-6” floor to ceiling height requires a “deep box” vs. the “deep angle” stair 
that is detailed.  The deep box (vertical section of stairway “inside the box”) is what you 
show for the other six(6). The 13’-6” floor to ceiling height requires that the stairway be 
made 22” wide in lieu of the standard 30”.  This should be clarified or the other option 
may be to extend the framing down to “lower” the ceiling height.  The “end” of the 
stairway is perpendicular to the doorway and ends into only what is probably open 
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ceiling framing.  This looks like a safety concern.  Should a platform/railing or other 
modification be looked at? 
Refer to drawings A4.1 and A4.2. 

11. The 10’-0” floor to ceiling height could allow a “deep angle” stair installed vs. the 
“deep box” shown.  This would allow the stair to continue on an angle in lieu of having a 
vertical section at the top.  Please clarify. 
Refer to drawings A4.1 and A4.2. 

12. The stair box is shown to abut the mezzanine only at the top width (30”) of the 
stair.  There is no support for the stair box at the other three (3) sides.  Will this 
arrangement support the stair?  Is the deep box vertical section of the stair aligned with 
the beam placed this way to allow the box to be supported only along that edge? 
Refer to drawings A4.1 and A4.2 

13. Are there any optional stair safety railings required not indicated on the 
drawings? 
No. 

14. During the pre-construction the contractors were not allowed to see where the 
stairways are going to be placed.  Can a time be provided where we can verify existing 
conditions? 
Yes, a time can be set up with RPS to see the site and verify existing conditions. 

15. Do any parts of the retractable stairways required field painting? If so, where? 
No field painting is required. 
 

III. ADDITIONS OR CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
A. Revised the heading shown on the table of contents to read:” Eisenhower Middle School” 

in lieu of “Auburn High School”. 
 
 
IV. ADDITIONS OR CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS 

A.       Sheets A4.1, A4.2, M1.3 &  E1.0  are reissued.  
B.             Sheet M1.1: 

a. Revise Keyed Note #2 to read:” Cut existing roof as required to provide new piping 
curb per detail #2 on this sheet. Coordinate location with existing roof penetration. 
Patch curb and roof as required to match existing.” 

 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
 
 
 



4949 Harrison Avenue Suite 100
PO Box 5207

Rockford, Illinois 61125-0207
Tel. (815) 484.0739 Fax (815) 229.9867

PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES J a n u a r y 27, 2017
Rockford Public School District #205
Eisenhower Middle School HVAC and Roof Access Renovations

LDG Project No.: 25108

Phase: Bidding

Meeting # Meeting Location Time Next Mtg. Next Time Next Location Preparer

1 Eisenhower Middle
School Cafeteria

3:00 pm N/A N/A N/A SAT

Luke Butz RPS205 - Project Manager X
Raed Salem Larson & Darby Group - Mechanical Engineer X

See attached Sign –In Sheet for all other meeting participants.

Purpose of Meeting: Mandatory Pre-Bid Submission Meeting

Item Topic/ Description Responsible Firm/
Person

Initial Date Due Date Status

1.0 Introductions/Brief Review RPS/LDG 1.27.17 N/A Complete

a. Mr. Luke Butz welcomed everyone and then proceeded to read the Pre-Bid Conference Opening
Statement provided by the District in its entirety.

b. Mr. Raed Salem, from Larson & Darby Group introduced himself and briefly went over the scope of work
for the project which include selective demolition, HVAC and associated electrical work, retractable stairs,
concrete work, and painting.

Item Topic/ Description Responsible Firm/
Person

Initial Date Due Date Status

2.0 Questions/Discussion/Tour RPS/LDG 1.27.17 N/A                  Complete

a. Mr. Salem went over some questions that had been asked before the meeting which will be added in an
addendum. This included an equipment mounting rail option, additional specification information, and that
no temporary air condition would be required during outages of HVAC equipment.

b. Mr. Butz emphasized that coordination would be required as there will be summer classes from June 7th until
July 12th and that two thirds of the classrooms will be used.  He mentioned that it might be required to
mobilize twice to install the condensing units.



c. Mr. Salem stated that the alternates in this project will be more clearly defined in an addendum. He also
talked about the difficulty of installing the coils to replace the condensing units.

d. Mr. Butz pointed out that after today’s meeting, the bidders are not allowed to speak to any of the architects
or engineers, or other district personnel.  All questions must be sent in writing directly to Tamara Pugh per the
opening statement.

e. Mr. Butz then asked for any questions and eventually began a brief tour of an example of roof access in the
kitchen.  Since areas were not able to be accessed, the owner will provide any necessary information or allow
another visit if requested.

The foregoing constitutes our understanding of matters discussed and conclusions reached. Other participants are
requested to review and advise the undersigned, in writing, of any omissions or different understanding that they may have.

By: Stephen Tenney
Intern Architect
Larson & Darby Group

P://25108 RPS 205 Eisenhower MS HVAC/Correspondence/Misc/25108 – Eisenhower MS HVAC Pre-Bid Mtg. Mins. – 012717 -SAT.doc
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